

Sadgett - 4

99 LSO - 0375

4

# HOUSE BILL

0108

HOUSE BILL 0108

Title:

HB0108 Compulsory school attendance amendments.

AN ACT relating to compulsory school attendance; increasing penalty upon parent, guardian or custodian for failure to send child to school; providing for other proceedings in the interest of the child; and providing for an effective date.

Introduced by:

*Rea Boyer*

## HOUSE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL

1/14 [X] Introduced  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[X] Read First Time and Ref. to  
Committee No. 04  
[ ] Failed Introduction  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
1/26 Returned from Committee No. 4  
with Recommendation:  
[X] Do Pass; [ ] Amend & Do  
Pass; [ ] Do Not Pass;  
[ ] W/O Recomm; [ ] Re-Refer to  
Committee No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Re-referred to Committee No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Returned from Committee No. \_\_\_  
with Recommendation:  
[ ] Do Pass; [ ] Amend & Do  
Pass; [ ] Do Not Pass;  
[ ] W/O Recomm; [ ] Re-Refer to  
Committee No. \_\_\_  
1/28 Considered in Comm. of Whole  
[X] Amended  
[X] Recommended Do Pass  
[ ] Failed Comm. of Whole  
[ ] Indefinitely Postponed  
[ ] Other: \_\_\_  
1/29 Read Second Time  
[ ] Amended  
[X] Do Pass  
[ ] Do Not Pass  
[ ] Accelerated to 3rd Rdg.  
2/1 Read Third Time  
[ ] Amended  
[X] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye 37 No 21 Ex 02 Ab 0  
[ ] Held for Reconsideration  
[ ] Motion to Reconsider  
[ ] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[ ] Third Reading Vote  
(On Reconsideration)  
[ ] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[ ] Sent to Senate (No Amendments)  
2/1 Sent to LSO for Engrossing  
2/2 ENGROSSED  
2/3 Sent to Senate

## SENATE ACTION ON HOUSE BILL

2/3 Received. Read First Time.  
Referred to Committee No. \_\_\_  
2/17 Returned from Committee No. \_\_\_  
with Recommendation:  
3/3 Died on [ ] Do Pass; [X] Amend & Do  
General File Pass; [ ] Do Not Pass;  
[ ] W/O Recomm; [ ] Re-Refer to  
Committee No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Re-referred to Committee No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Returned from Committee No. \_\_\_  
with Recommendation:  
[ ] Do Pass; [ ] Amend & Do  
Pass; [ ] Do Not Pass;  
[ ] W/O Recomm; [ ] Re-Refer to  
Committee No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Considered in Comm. of Whole  
[ ] Amended  
[ ] Recommended Do Pass  
[ ] Failed Comm. of Whole  
[ ] Indefinitely Postponed  
[ ] Other: \_\_\_  
[ ] Read Second Time  
[ ] Amended  
[ ] Do Pass  
[ ] Do Not Pass  
[ ] Accelerated to 3rd Rdg.  
[ ] Read Third Time  
[ ] Amended  
[ ] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[ ] Held for Reconsideration  
[ ] Motion to Reconsider  
[ ] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[ ] Third Reading Vote  
(On Reconsideration)  
[ ] Passed [ ] Failed  
Aye \_\_\_ No \_\_\_ Ex \_\_\_ Ab \_\_\_  
[ ] Sent to House  
[ ] Sent for Enrolling  
HEA No. \_\_\_  
[ ] Signed by Speaker  
[ ] Signed by President  
[ ] Approved by Governor  
Chapter No. \_\_\_

FIFTY-FIFTH WYOMING STATE LEGISLATURE  
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES  
GENERAL SESSION  
1999

SEQUENCE : 4117

FEBRUARY 1 1999

BILL : HB0108  
AMENDMENT:

2:27 PM

MOVED BY :  
TITLE1 :  
TITLE2 :  
ACTION : THIRD READING CONSENT

SECONDED BY:

ANDERSON, J.... A  
ANDERSON, R.... A  
BADGETT..... A  
BAKER..... N  
BERRY..... N  
BOSWELL..... A  
BURNS..... N  
CASADY..... E  
CHILDERS..... N  
COHEE..... A  
DEEGAN..... A  
DIERCKS..... N  
ESQUIBEL..... A  
EYRE..... N  
FLEMING..... A  
HAGEMAN..... A  
HESSENTHALER... N  
HINES..... N  
HUCKFELDT..... N  
ILLOWAY..... A  
JOHNSON, L.... N  
JOHNSON, W.... E  
LANDON..... A  
LAW..... A  
LUTHI..... A  
MCGRAW..... A  
MCMURTREY..... A  
MCOMIE..... N  
MEULI..... N  
MORGAN..... A

NAGEL..... A  
NELSON..... N  
NICHOLAS..... A  
OSBORN..... A  
PARADY..... A  
PASENEAUX..... N  
PHILP..... A  
RARDIN..... A  
REESE..... A  
ROBINSON..... N  
ROSE, J..... A  
ROSE, T..... A  
ROSS..... N  
ROUNDS..... A  
RYCKMAN..... A  
SAMUELSON..... A  
SHIVLER..... A  
SIMONS..... N  
SIMPSON..... A  
SMITH..... N  
STAFFORD..... A  
TANNER..... A  
TEMPEST..... A  
TIPTON..... A  
TOMASSI..... A  
WASSERBURGER... A  
WILLFORD..... N  
WOSTENBERG..... A  
ZANETTI..... N  
BEBOUT, MR SPKR N

VOTE REQ: MAJORITY OF MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED

AYES : 37  
NOES : 21  
EXCUSED : 2  
ABSENT : 0  
CONFLICT: 0

A=AYE N=NO E=EXCUSED  
X=ABSENT C=CONFLICT

## THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING

## House of Representatives

Cheyenne, January 26, 1999  
8:18am

Mr. Speaker:

Your  
Committee No. 4 on EDUCATION to whom was referred  
HB0108 respectfully reports same back to the House with the  
recommendation that it  
DO PASS.

	AYES	NOES	ABSENT	EXCUSED	CONFLICT
McGRAW	X				
HAGEMAN	X				
CASADY	X				
BADGETT	X				
McMURTREY	X				
ROSE, J.	X				
TIPTON	X				
SHIVLER	X				
SAMUELSON	X				

AYES = 9  
NOES = 0  
ABSENT = 0  
EXCUSED = 0  
CONFLICT = 0  
TOTAL = 9

*James C. Hageman*  
.....  
Representative James C. Hageman, Chairman

BILL JACKET

C.

HB0108HW001/A

- 1 ✓ Page 1-line 3            After ";" insert "providing for other
- 2                                proceedings in the interest of the child;". ✓
- 3
- 4 ✓ Page 1-line 7            Delete "is" insert "and 21-4-107 are". ✓
- 5
- 6 ✓ Page 2-After line 2 Insert:
- 7
- 8            "21-4-107. Notice to district attorney of habitual truancy;
- 9            duty of district attorney. ✓
- 10
- 11            When the board of trustees of any school district shall determine
- 12            that a child is an habitual truant as defined by this article the
- 13            board or its attendance officer shall notify the district
- 14            attorney who ~~shall~~ may then initiate proceedings in the interest
- 15            of the child under the Juvenile Court-Child Protection Act or the
- 16            Children in Need of Supervision Act." DEEGAN
- 17
- 18

## THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF WYOMING

## Senate

Cheyenne, February 17, 1999

Mr. President:

Your

Committee No. 4 on EDUCATION to whom was referred

HB0108ENG respectfully reports same back to the Senate with the recommendation that it

DO PASS with the following amendment(s): (SEE SCHEDULE A)

	AYES	NOES	ABSENT	EXCUSED	CONFLICT
KINNISON	X				
DEVIN	X				
MASSIE	X				
SESSIONS	X				
SCOTT				X	

AYES = 4  
 NOES = 0  
 ABSENT = 0  
 EXCUSED = 1  
 CONFLICT = 0  
 TOTAL = 5

  
 .....  
 Senator Irene Devin, Chairman

BILL JACKET

# Schedule A

HB0108SS001

1 [TO ENGROSSED COPY]  
2  
3 Page 1-line 3 After ";" delete balance of line.  
4  
5 Page 1-line 4 Delete the line through ";".  
6  
7 Page 1-line 8 Delete "and 21-4-107 are" insert "is".  
8  
9 Page 2-line 1 Delete "seven hundred fifty".  
10  
11 Page 2-line 2 Delete "dollars (\$750.00)" insert "five  
12 hundred dollars (\$500.00)".  
13  
14 Page 2-line 3 Reinsert stricken language and delete new  
15 language.  
16  
17 Page 2-lines 6 through 15 Delete. DEVIN, CHAIRMAN

*DEVIN*

AMENDMENT LIST

DATE 1-28-99

BILL NO. HB 108

Circle One: COW 2nd 3rd

HW001/A

## HOUSE BILL NO. HB0108

**INTRODUCED**

Compulsory school attendance amendments.

Sponsored by: Representative(s) Badgett

## A BILL

for

1 AN ACT relating to compulsory school attendance; increasing  
2 penalty upon parent, guardian or custodian for failure to  
3 send child to school; and providing for an effective date.

4

5 *Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:*

6

7 **Section 1.** W.S. 21-4-105 is amended to read:

8

9 **21-4-105. Penalty for failure of parent, guardian or**  
10 **custodian to comply with article.**

11

12 Any parent, guardian or custodian of any child to whom this  
13 article applies who willfully fails, neglects, or refuses to  
14 comply with the provisions of this article shall be guilty  
15 of a misdemeanor and shall be punished by a fine of not less  
16 than ~~five dollars (\$5.00)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.00) nor more  
17 than ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~ seven hundred fifty  
18 dollars (\$750.00) or by imprisonment in the county jail not

1 more than ~~ten (10) days~~ six (6) months or by both such fine  
2 and imprisonment.

3

4       **Section 2.** This act is effective July 1, 1999.

5

6

(END)

Compulsory school attendance  
amendments.

99LSO-0375.L1

FISCAL NOTE

No fiscal or personnel impact.

HB 108

## HOUSE BILL NO. HB0108

Compulsory school attendance amendments.

Sponsored by: Representative(s) Badgett

## A BILL

for

1 AN ACT relating to compulsory school attendance; increasing  
2 penalty upon parent, guardian or custodian for failure to  
3 send child to school; providing for other proceedings in the  
4 interest of the child; and providing for an effective date.

5

6 *Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Wyoming:*

7

8 **Section 1.** W.S. 21-4-105 and 21-4-107 are amended to  
9 read:

10

11 **21-4-105. Penalty for failure of parent, guardian or**  
12 **custodian to comply with article.**

13

14 Any parent, guardian or custodian of any child to whom this  
15 article applies who willfully fails, neglects, or refuses to  
16 comply with the provisions of this article shall be guilty  
17 of a misdemeanor and shall be punished by a fine of not less  
18 than ~~five dollars (\$5.00)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.00) nor more

1 than ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.00)~~ seven hundred fifty  
2 dollars (\$750.00) or by imprisonment in the county jail not  
3 more than ~~ten (10) days~~ six (6) months or by both such fine  
4 and imprisonment.

5

6       21-4-107. Notice to district attorney of habitual  
7 truancy; duty of district attorney.

8

9 When the board of trustees of any school district shall  
10 determine that a child is an habitual truant as defined by  
11 this article the board or its attendance officer shall  
12 notify the district attorney who ~~shall~~ may then initiate  
13 proceedings in the interest of the child under the ~~Juvenile~~  
14 ~~Court~~ Child Protection Act or the Children in Need of  
15 Supervision Act.

16

17       Section 2. This act is effective July 1, 1999.

18

19

(END)

FIFTY-FIFTH WYOMING STATE LEGISLATURE  
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES  
GENERAL SESSION  
1999

SEQUENCE : 4113

FEBRUARY 1 1999

BILL : CONSENT LIST  
AMENDMENT:

2:24 PM

MOVED BY : SECONDDED BY:  
TITLE1 : HB5,9,87,108,155,170,179,214,251,252,253  
TITLE2 :  
ACTION : THIRD READING CONSENT

ANDERSON, J. . . . .	A
ANDERSON, R. . . . .	A
BADGETT. . . . .	A
BAKER. . . . .	A
BERRY. . . . .	A
BOSWELL. . . . .	A
BURNS. . . . .	A
CASADY. . . . .	
CHILDERS. . . . .	A
COHEE. . . . .	A
DEEGAN. . . . .	A
DIERCKS. . . . .	A
ESQUIBEL. . . . .	A
EYRE. . . . .	A
FLEMING. . . . .	A
HAGEMAN. . . . .	A
HESSENTHALER. . . . .	A
HINES. . . . .	A
HUCKFELDT. . . . .	A
ILLOWAY. . . . .	A
JOHNSON, L. . . . .	A
JOHNSON, W. . . . .	
LANDON. . . . .	A
LAW. . . . .	A
LUTHI. . . . .	A
MCGRAW. . . . .	A
MCMURTREY. . . . .	A
MCOMIE. . . . .	A
MEULI. . . . .	A
MORGAN. . . . .	A

# E

# E

NAGEL..... A  
NELSON..... A  
NICHOLAS..... A  
OSBORN..... A  
PARADY..... A  
PASENEAX..... A  
PHILP..... A  
RARDIN..... A  
REESE..... A  
ROBINSON..... A  
ROSE, J..... A  
ROSE, T..... A  
ROSS..... A  
ROUNDS..... A  
RYCKMAN..... A  
SAMUELSON..... A  
SHIVLER..... A  
SIMONS..... A  
SIMPSON..... A  
SMITH..... A  
STAFFORD..... A  
TANNER..... A  
TEMPEST..... A  
TIPTON..... A  
TOMASSI..... A  
WASSERBURGER... A  
WILLFORD..... A  
WOSTENBERG..... A  
ZANETTI..... A  
BEBOUT, MR SPKR A

VOTE REQ: MAJORITY OF MEMBERSHIP REQUIRED

AYES : 58  
NOES : 0  
EXCUSED : 2  
ABSENT : 0  
CONFLICT: 0

A=AYE N=NO E=EXCUSED  
X=ABSENT C=CONFLICT

WYOMING STATE LEGISLATURE  
Legislative Service Office  
213 State Capitol Cheyenne, WY 82002  
Telephone (307)777-7881 FAX (307)777-5466

1/11/99

Representative Rick Badgett  
1441 N. Heights Ct  
Sheridan, WY 82801

This is to inform you that 99LSO-0375.L1, Compulsory school attendance amendments., has been assigned bill number HB0108. If you have any questions, please contact us.

L. S. O.